

Yorkshire Society Obstetric Anaesthetists Committee Meeting

Yorkshire Society Obstetric Anaesthetists Committee Meeting		
Date / Time	Tue 13th June 2018	19:30 hours
Venue	GoToMeeting	
Chair	Dr. Makani Purva	
Notes / Action Points	Wayne Sheedy	
Attendance	Dr. Makani Purva	
	Mr Wayne Sheedy	
	Dr James Turnbull	
	Dr Martin Diacon	
	Dr Sarah Radbourne	
	Dr Sue Smith	
Apologies	Dr Anju Raina	
	Dr Amanda Vipond	
	Dr Aseem Tufchi	
	Dr Kay Robins	
	Dr Louise Savic	
	Dr Clare Smith	

Agenda No	Item	Action	Responsible	Due Date
1	<p><u>Minutes of the last Meeting (17/04/18)</u></p> <p>Accepted</p> <p><u>OAA Feedback Martin Diacon</u></p> <p>MD stated short meeting from 11-2.30 with lunch break. About 20 people in attendance, representing various societies around country, felt OAA did not have any idea how many there were. Meeting outlined what OAA does, GPAS, Quality improvement in Obstetrics, East Anglia guy who set up society 20 years ago and how evolved, Trainee rep talked about how to link to other society trainee reps, How to move forward. OAA no intention to take over societies and keen to offer support. MP Asked what support is being offered, MD stated legal issues, GDPR and finance issue help for societies, Most societies run through clinical leads in hospitals which meet once\twice a year share best practice etc. MP what should we take from this MD we need to have elections, better governance structure and better engagement from local hospitals. Most societies have issues around finance such as signatories on accounts etc. Need buy in from hospitals. Pan Yorkshire would not work. Possibly invite Clinical Leads to Hinsley Hall. MD does not think we a sustainable based on current committee fatigue although noted we have been going since 2011. A discussion then took place amongst all members. Issues we face are amongst better PR and generating interest amongst trainees and poster\oral presentations.</p>			
2	<p><u>ASM 18 Clayton Hotel Leeds Tuesday 24th April 2018</u></p> <p>Feedback All received feedback, emailed from WS. All received and read, accepted feedback was excellent.</p> <p>Budget WS stated about £2.5k made from ASM18, will circulate budget to</p>	WS to email budget to all members	WS	14/06/18

3	<p>all members of committee. All agreed to support LS chosen charity with £500 donation HALT Domestic Violence.</p> <p><u>Hinsley Hall Anniversary Meeting Friday 28th September 2018</u></p> <p>Programme\Speakers MP stated the responsibility for organising the speakers for this event falls on the two trainee reps but will be supported by the committee, help with ideas and CV etc. JT OK Needs help with content.</p> <p>WS stated will need programme asap to apply for CPD points.</p> <p>After Dinner Speaker MP put forward possibility of a trained vet who has become an orthopaedic surgeon and could present a talk around challenges in delivering healthcare as seen from both animal and human perspective. Many felt not appropriate as does not relate to Obstetrics. Possibility tailor around Obstetric issues! MP to ask.</p> <p>Uma Rajesh re-experiences.</p> <p>MP and JT To chat re Programme</p>	<p>WS to email LS for contact information</p> <p>Programme to be worked up</p> <p>Can talk be tailored more Obstetric related?</p> <p>Ask to speak</p>	<p>WS</p> <p>JT\Trainee Rep\All</p> <p>MP</p> <p>MP</p> <p>MPJT</p> <p>WS</p> <p>MP</p> <p>All</p>	<p>14/06/18</p> <p>ASAP</p> <p>ASAP</p> <p>ASAP</p>
4	<p><u>Annual Scientific Meeting Mid Yorkshire Tuesday 30th April 2019</u></p> <p>Dr Ramadan and Sue Taylor to help SR and this ASM also Sarah Winfield to collaborate</p> <p>Venue WS to visit Cedar Court (Wakefield) £33 and Thorpe Park Spa £37 this Friday and report finding to SR for final decision on venue</p> <p>Speaker Update Sarah Winfield – West Yorkshire Critical Care Network update (all hospitals achieve same standard of care)</p> <p>Neurology with Obstetric Anaesthesia? Big neuro centre in Hull and idea for speakers or Neurologist at Leeds Dr Liley?</p> <p>Ultrasound demos\Mini workshops??</p>	<p>WS to attend venues (POST MEETING THORPE PARK SPA SELECTED FOR ASM 19)</p> <p>Approach Neurologist Hull</p> <p>Committee to consider</p>	<p>WS</p> <p>MP</p> <p>All</p>	<p>15/06/18</p> <p>ASAP</p>

5	<p>Sponsor Update WS sent SR list, asked that Sponsors contacted to ensure in their diary even if cannot commit at present (usually want copy of programme)</p> <p><u>YSOA Newsletter</u></p> <p>Date of next edition</p> <p>To get out asap in June 2018</p> <p>Content</p>	Newsletter Published	WS and KR	25/06/18
6	<p><u>New Website</u></p> <p>New Website under construction, expected live date 21 June 2018.</p> <p>Privacy Notice (GDPR) and ASM 18 Podcasts emailed for uploading</p>	Website Live	WS	21/06/18
7	<p><u>GDPR</u></p> <p>WS Stated all current YSOA Members emailed to opt in to allow retention of personal information, also sent copy of Privacy notice.</p> <p><u>AOB</u></p>	DONE		

--	--	--	--	--